London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Schools Forum Minutes

Tuesday 2 July 2024

PRESENT

Voting members	Non-voting members
School Members Anne-Marie (Thames Federation) Dave Colins (Brackenbury School) Michele Barrett (Randolph Beresford / Vanessa Nursery) Imogen Lavelle (The Good Shepherd)	Observers Katie Beardsworth Aiden Smith Jacqueline Munro
Academies and Free Schools Gary Kynaston, Hammersmith Academy (Chair)	

Officers

Peter Haylock (Director of Education and SEND)
Tony Burton (Head of Finance for Children's Services and Education)
Daryle Mathurin (Head of Assets and Resources)
Amrita White (Committee Coordinator)

1. <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u>

Apologies of absence were received Alex Parker

2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate record.

3. <u>DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT MONITORING QUARTER 1 2024/25</u>

Tony Burton (Head of Finance for Children's Services and Education) presented the item that covered the 2023/24 outturn position on the dedicated schools pending retrospective early years dedicated schools grant funding adjustment for 2023/24.

The Chair requested additional clarification regarding the plans for teachers pay awards and their likelihood of being implemented, Tony Burton mentioned that he had not received any updates on this matter. However, for non-teaching staff, the current offer was approximately 5% which was expected to be finalised in the coming months.

RESOLVED

The schools Forum noted the report.

4. Q1 UPDATE: HIGH NEEDS BLOCK 2024/25

Peter Haylock (Director of Education and SEND) provided a short presentation on the current position and progress of the transformation programme across the High Needs Block (HNB). This included the SEND vision, shared principles. And the progress to date over the past 12, including the next steps.

Michele Barrett expressed her concerns regarding early years and special schools' placements for students with EHCPs. Peter Haylock noted that as part of the SEND sufficiency plan, options for special school placements were being reviewed. The initial resource provision and units were expected to be operational by 2025 to help address sufficiency needs. In addition, Peter Haylock noted that background work was underway to review the funding for mainstream schools EHCP support. Additionally, officers would continue to evaluate the impact of the EHCP annual review process.

The Chair suggested collaborating with the Heads (Primary and Secondary) from the SEN panels to review and improve the effectiveness of the EHCP support. Including some training opportunities.

Action: Peter Haylock

RESOLVED

The schools Forum noted the current position and progress of the transformation programme across the HNB.

5. WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED

The work programme was noted.

Meeting started: 2:00pm Meeting ended: 2:45pm

Chair

Contact officer: Amrita White Governance and Scrutiny

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.

E-mail: Amrita.white@lbhf.gov.uk